ACTION
REQUIRED

NO
ACTION
REQUIRED

AGENDA
All items are for discussion and possible action.
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Commissioners’ Room - Courthouse Annex Building
January 6, 2020
7:00 p.m.

L. Call to Order
Ik Prayer & Pledge
1K, f Approval of Agenda

v. Consent Agenda
fConsent items as foflows will be adopfed with a single moefion, second and vote, unfess a

A

B.

A

G.

request for removal of an itern or ftems Is mads from a Cominissioner or Commissionars.)

Approval of Minutes:  December 2, 2019 Regular Meeting & December 18, 2019 Work Session

canceled
Tax Refund & Release Approvals
Personnel Matters

1. Appointmient: Par-time/Fil-in Paramedic
2. Promotion: Fuli-Time Shift Superviser
3. Certikcation: From Part-TimefFili-ln EMT to Part-Time/Fill-in AEMT

Merit/Step increases

1. Department Heads (1}
2. EMS(Z

3. Maintenance (2}

4. Sheriffs Department (2

Resolulion
f. 100" Anniversary of the 18% Amendment

Board Appointments/Reappointment

1. Reappeintment: Agricuttural Advisory Board
2. Tax AssessorTax Collector

Miscellaneous Documents

1. Econamic mprovement Councit ~ Community Services Slack Grant 2020 Apptication
2. Janitosial Contract - Likrary

V. >Presentaiion & Introduction of New Employees/Staff

Introduction of New Employees & Staff

1. Bocial Services Department (1)
2. Mainienance Department {13
3. Tax Deparment {2}

V1. Scheduled Appointments

A,
B.

<»

Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator
Susan Chaney, Social Services Director

VH. | Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports

A,
B.
C.

VHI. | Old Business

A
B.

\C.

Updates from County Manager
Appointments: Community Advisory Commities
Update on Albemarle Hospitat Board of Trustees

700 p.m.
705 pam.
il pm.
745 pam



X

ACTION
REQUIRED ‘<

Mew Business

A.  Board Resignations & Appointments: Ed Muzzulin Committees

t. Board Trustees for Bethed Fire Department
2. Boarf of Adjusiment

tntroduction of New Collage of the Alhemarle President

B

C.  Planning ltem: The Moorings at Albemarle — Request for Preliminary Plat Extension
0. Commissioners' Board Appointments
E
E‘.‘
G

Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments

{¥f you wish io address tire Board, please state your name for the record prior to speaking,
Comments are usually fimited fo three {3) minufes.}

A
B.
}_{3,

Closed Session: Per NCGS #143-318-11(3} — Consult with Attorney regarding
Acquisition of Real Property & Ciosed Session Minutes

Adjournment
o

NFORMATION ONLY:
Ribbon Cutting — The Hertford Hub

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:

X,
NO
ACTION <
REQUIRED
ACTION Xi.
REQUIRED -
Xu.
FOR |
>
3
>
-
»

Piat Log

Sheriff's Report — November, 2019
Building Inspector's Report

Code Enforcement's Report

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

>



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
January 6, 2020
7:00 p.m.

i, Enclosures. ltems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. if you wish to discuss any of these
items, please make that request during the meeting.

L' Enclosure: The introductions will be made:

%  Susan Chanev: Ms. Chaney. Social Services Directar, wili introduce Cheny] Banks who was appointed effective December I,
29 as IMC H - Family & Children's Medicaid,

¥ Robin Trueblgod: »r. Trueblood, Maintenance Superviser, will intraduce Chreistophe Prince who was appointed effective
Jamuary 1, 2020 as Custodian.

#  Bill Jennings: Mr. Jennings, Tax Administrator, will introduce Lisa Ambrase who was appointed effective November 1,
2019 as Tax Clerk — DMV and Katelyn Moody who was appointed effective November 1, 2019 as Seasonal Tax Lister.

VIA. Enclosures. Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator, will present his monthly report.

VILB. Susan Chaney, Social Services Director, will present her monthly report.

VIH.A. County Manager Heath will present severat updates to the Beard.

VILB. Enclesure. We have readvertisad for the Community Advisory Committee vacancies. Mary Hunmicutt,
Clerk to the Board, received a letter from Jasmine Wilson stating that Anne White has started her training
for this appointment. Once her training is completed, the Board will be able to appoint her to this
committee. That will leave fwo vacancies. Board direction is being requested.

VIILC. Enclosure. We have enclosed the update on the disbandment of Albemarle Hospital Board of Trustess.
No action is necessary at this ime.

IX.A.  Enclosure. Enclosed is an e-mail from Ed Muzzulin expiaining that, due o health reasons, he had to
move to Colorado and wili no longer be able to serve on committees in Perquimans County. Therefore, we
will need {o seek replacements for the following Boards:

»  Board of Adjustments — term expires 1 1/30/2021
#  DBoard of Trustes Bethel Fire Department — term £xpires 973012020
A copy of the Volunteer Applicants listing is enclosed for YOLI review,

IX.B. Chairman Nelson wilt update information on the College of the Albemarle and infroduce their new
president, Jack Bagwell.

IX.C. Enclosure. Attached is a lefter from Rivers & Associates requesting a two-year extension for the
preliminary plat approval for The Mooring at Albemarle. Board action is being requested.

IXD. Enclosure. Enclosed is a copy of the Board/Committee iisting for the Commissioners. This is the time that
the Board can reorganize these appointments. If you wish to make changes, please let Chairman Nelson
know at the meeting so that we can make the adjustments. Board action is being requested.

Xk

Enciosure. Pursuant to NC General Statute 143-318.1 1(3), the Board will need to go into Closed Session
to consuilt with their attorney regarding a legal matter and to approve Closed Session Minutes.
ExERFFFRFEEIRERRERRER
CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Consent items as foffows wifl be adopted with a single motion, second and vofe,
unless a reguest for removal from the Consent Agendsa is heard from a Commissioner}

A.  Enclosures: Approval of Minutes — December 2, 2019 Regular Meeting & December 18, 2019 Work Session (cancelled)

w

Enclosure: Tax Refunds & Feleases — See attached listings

C. Enclosures: Personnef Matters

Empioyee Employee Aetion Grade! Mew Effective
Mame Job: Title Reguired Siep Salary Date
Zechary Crowe PEFT Paramedic Appoinment 681 $18.25Mmr. I GIAOI0EG
Bethary Butram Full-Time Shift Supervisor Promotion 702 542408 5 0LOI020
Madelire Lizhthill PTFTAEMT Certification a6 Sl6. 750, | QHOLIIGD

D. Enclosures: During the Budget process, the following step increase was approved for the employee. The foflowing
individual is being recommended by their supervisor for step increase:

Employee Employee Grade New Effective
MName Job Title Sten Salary Date
Chastes Lolies Water Supervisor T4/13 $66.25% Q13,2620
Walter Meads PEF] Paramedic L] 20500 | 0ia12g29




Employee Employce Grade! Mew Effective
Mame Jok Title Step Sglary Date
Heather Vanscoy Parpmedic 6845 841859 GERIZE20
Estet White Housekeepine Assistant 348 $24.327 (Ef3S2020
Tammy White Househeeping Assistant 5410 525 343 GEA202G
Kevin Lans Certified Depuyy Sheriff 635 $16.682 (EAI2620
Faran Sawver Deputy Sheriff f SRO {Certified) G513 $16,682 BERIE

E. Enclosure: The Morth Carolina Association of County Commissionars (NCACC) has requesied that the Board consider
adopiing the enclosed resoiution since March has been designated as Women's History Month. NCACO's goal is to get all
100 counties for 100 years so that they may present them during their commemoration ceremony in March. Board action

is being requesied.
F.  The following Board reappointments will need to be cansidered for action:
MName Board/Conumitter Term Appt. Expire
Smith, Lewis Agriculfurel Advisory Board 3 yrs. 2617 143 872020
Jennings, William Tax Assessar/Tax Collector 4 s, MGG LR 20

G.  Enclosures: The following miscellanecus documents will need Board consideration:

1. Economic Improvement Copnedd — Communisy Services Block Grant 2638 A fcafion. The State requires that Economic Improvernent

Cosmeil [EKC) present thesr Community Services Block Grant Agplication to cach County within their jerisdiction and request that the Clerk BN
the auached Documentation of Submission. 4 copy of the entire application [100+ pages} was sent fo the Board mentbers in an earfisr et
and will be uvailable for review in the Clerk to the Board’s Offtce. A copy of the application will be available at Marday’s meeting.

2. Library Janitorizl Cenfract With the retireent of Theresa Stallings. Housekeepur at Library, the Board will need to consider the tached
comteact for janitorial services at the Perquimans County Library.




3574 MNovermnber 4, 2049 continued

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. (FUD) REZ-19-01

IV.A.

Page 10 of 19
12T, 5 mThr s
THIL Mar Lany ¥TIT BiLA X RTI YRR vl e jamte
AZCE 485 MOT ARICE BESITWILE I 4 Lortal, AR A T B Loty e,
ECTERMENT ADIKCY SR CIUAMINGR

TEFH AMT A5 PLAIN ALY 1A BT L PUE T
AHGLEATHENS  ANGO JEnd =07 RELER
MEYUMAR]  FUH GIMHFLISNTE e
REDOFTHNE HIMHAL B HITNTS MM FLATS.

Sg
e
S
", i
AN ez
NP3 s -
B AL T -t
e E L LT 2 B 5 e ——]
e At dsoynin
apem
// o
Pt e a4 By
et
BEVELOPMENT SUuaasy
EEYELOPMENT Sl aeazy
Rhllas e TETITS TUOTO HAL  =emar
E il v
A R A
EH S
B oy s
- TP -
o VT,
S e
F EST wasominasocam, e
L PETRN | = TR,
4 HhrHtmann B voreomisarasmrc, Tean
rera il —
e s
T [ wwarmoscieamum. [
L i | 0 gy, re=—an
T AL P . e ey

gmmmﬂsm EoT] memrmstcmerm: i
L

[ EP——

Do HAY record this page

- End of Propased Congitionat Tlse Pernit Mo, (FUDIREZ-15-01
te e recorded by Pevquimans Bevetopment, LEC

Te

Bezene spproximately § 497 srres exterding roribeest from Haliday Lane, crussirg Flarvey Poing Road, COHEnEng nestheast 1o the
Perquimeans Rives; alf of nhich is south of Clmirch Larme snd Halsey Hay Road and westiorthwest of Goese Mest Lane, fram (RA} Rural

Aprleultare to FPTBGCS Planaed Unit Development Conditionat Tlse Disiries. Subject property is nlso kegen s Tex Percel Mas, 2-
Gi3-0022, 2-0073-0129, 207500000, T-0073-500 b, 2-COTA-DE2E, 20073008, 2-MGTA-GRA, 30073-6020, 2-0082-040 2, 3-0032-
LO13BBE, 203003 AAA, 1-0082-002 34, and 2-4082-00] da

Tﬁis#mmmmj!wﬂdmge:mdeﬂrmeﬂcm&r& 2P Plaening foard g rrade by s anpdii e changer modz ar fre
Novemizer £, 2000 Board of Cownty-Camizsipror nizering.

16 azres norhwest of Chusch LinfHnrvey Peint Bd imecsection wees removed Bram PUIDF Eegamst.

T HOY record this pape

******iiitit*i*#i***

WORK SESSION
Movernber 18, 2019
7.00 pam.

Due o a lack of business to disguss, the Perquimans Counly Board of Commissioners YWork
Session on Movember 18, 2019 was cancelied

i*i*t**iitt’if*****i

REGULAR MEETING
December 2, 2014
700 pom.

The Perguimans County Beard of Commissioners met in a regular
2, at 00 pm. in the Commissioners Room fecated on ihe first

meeting or: Monday, December

fioor of the Perquimans County
Courtholse Annes.
MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E. Melson, Chairman Fondella A, Leigh, Wice Chair
Josenh W. Hoffler T. Kyle Jones

Adan Lennon Charies Weedand

Page 1



Decambar 2, 2019 continued 3575 VA

MEMBERS ABSENT: Mane
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, Counly Manager Mary Hummnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Hackney High, County Attorney

The meeting was catled o arder by Chaiman Melsan. Comenissioner Lelgh gave the invoeation
ardf the Chalerman ke the Pladge of ABegiance.

AGENDA

Chairman Melson sait that 2 copy of the amended Agenda was at thair seats fenight. Charles
Woodard made a mofion to approve the Agenda, as amended, The motion was secondad by Joseph
W. Hoffler and unanimously approved by the Board,

CONSENT AGENDA

The following items were considered to be routine and were unanimously appravert o motion
Irade by Fondellz A Leigh, seconged by Joseph W, Hoffler,

1.

2,

- Resolutions: The Board approved the fo

Approval of Minutes: Movember 4, 2019 Regular Meeting & November 18, 2019 Wk Session
{eueeting cancelied

Tax Release Approvals:

N AN T
Arnald, Daren & Jenaifer SARRA0
Incorieet mssestment o parce] 2-DN92-0022.H] Adcount Mamber 265259,
i MLANS TAX RECLNDE:
[ ) ke i34 80
Traded vehicle at dealership; F1 month eefited], Aosoune Mo SEET4 14
Hayes, Leshell 3 el
“ehicle was toanled; 19 mondh refimd, Avtaued Kander Q2262250258203 80006
Personnel Matars:
EmpEoyes Emplayes Action Leracel New Effecifve
Mage Jobk Tete Requirad Step Salary Biage
Dhenise Stallines FETemparary Incoee haisenance & echrigan _Aqpsicimant 5 | SR 3 3118509
Sherday Shaffer PTéTemnparary inceme hainsenance TFechnician Appairdnsent 39 SHLDEhe, 5 E1NIRCENED
Cheryl Sanks I [ ~ Enmily & Chigdren's iedicaid ictmeest 5371 3066 F E2O01010
Christapher Prineg Custodian Appeinsnient 565 523508 | pLOLELe
- StepfMerit Increzses:
Empkoyes Empkree Grade Hew Effective
Name Jab Tifle 1Step Safxrv Date
Ashley Mils Certifiet Telecommembcator EiElIn L] 14,715, TR
T oy Shezdle DiERes Assistant 13 12 21931 LWBEEQ
David Muerary Serpesnl of SRGF 5173 346,056 ¢ 13RED
Brinn Watzon Dicpusty SheciT ! SRO [Certifiedy 505 S5934 | IHBEG
. Budget Amendments:
BUDGET AMENDMENT NG 8
GEMERAL FIND
AMOUNT
CODE NIEMBER DESCRIPTION OF COBE INCREASE BECREASE
= = —%
3514001 Sherifl - Granss 240 0331008
E3-5 £0-024) SRt - Grenls 2408 E-5EQ-£20
EXPLANATION: Taamend EY 20020 Ludge? ta intlude 2 grant xward to B Sheriits Deperremeent e be uxed Ear buitding
Beziatity upprades faddisional v Tobsicapprash.

liewing Proclamation proclafning Jamuary, 2024 as Mational
Radon Action Monih in Perquimans Crourdy.

PROCLAMATION IN SUPPORT OF NATIONAL RADON
ACTION MONTH 1% PERQUIMANS COUNTY
WHEREAS, radan Is a colorless, edorless, radioacive gas that may sheeaten dhe healths of oir sideses and Geir famibies;
WHEREAS, ménnisﬂms@mnéleadhgmafmgm in ¢he [L35, sad &5 the leading caete of fung CHNCRS i1l Dof-smokers;
WHEREAS, the National Acedemy of Sci
ear,

WHEREAS, caifon i found im oo in 35 kames rerass e 115, hase dfeveted radon
levets;

&mmmli,ﬂmlmgmémhsminﬁcumﬂdsr&uea&i

WHEREAS, any kams may bave slevated bevels of raden, even If medphboring bomes do wat, and Jivieg fa 4 bame with ar: overase
risden leved of 4 picocuries per ller of air pases s similar ¥isk of evelapmg Imgmasmiughaiﬁapackaflﬁgm‘dmsada}:
and

WHEREAS, testing Far tades is sinsple and i pensive ad radon problems can be fred;

WHEREAS, Pergiimans County Board of Comniissicnss, the 15, Surgean Gereral, she ELS, Environnental Probestion Ageney,
the NC Bepestment of Health and Human Services' NE Baden Program ané the Morth Sxolina Advisery Commigies on Cancer

G;arﬁnaﬁmmdﬂmﬂﬁwpmncmdsmmcwagmwnmwmtmeirm for mden, have eleveted Jevels of r2don
medaced;

WHEREAS, many mesidents i Ferguimans Coanty doe" know sbos Terden, yet nead ta kniew, Toe the safety and health af thewr
Tamifies and & proslamation of Matice Radem Action Biorh is #n opportunity 10 educate individusts an 1k available memsures 10
redace rado;

FOW, THEREFORE, Perquimans Couney Srard of Cammissinass do hereby proclaizn;

JANUARY 20128 as Masional Raden Action Menth In Peequimans Coanty North Carofisa

Adopred fhis _ 2™  dayof _December | 2019,

Walkace . ¥elsor, Chaivman

Perguinans County Bosed of Commissioners
ATTESTED:
Mary . Hirmiastt, Clerk: 1o the Board SEAL

Perqsiinans Caunty Board of Commissigrers

Page 2



3578 December 2, 2019 confinued

7. Board Reappoirtments: The following EEPG roster was unardmpasty 2pproved by the Board:

NAME SFECIALTY ii MNAME SPECIALTY
Basy, Hilbey Firs 1 Fefsca, Wahace Loesl Eleoied OfficaE
Bamyiz Grea Elected CHificial Kizem, Fanathen EMEMES]]
Brittingham, Richsrd EdFie/RRT-1 Cressman, Bamry Fise
| Compenicr, Roy CERT (Lards Ent Palener, Cordel] EMILE
Castwright, Michacl Fire 31 Pamel;, Bia RCEM
Chaney. Susans D55 3 Py S0 Fep Law
Chewen 50 Rep Law Fixile, Tam EM
Cabam, Andy LCERY (Albempre) Smih, Lewis
Gay, Anran Fire (MC F Solesbee, Jubje EriPress
Elpllawelf, Ealgh Eavidy i ieal
Layton, Miks Press HezMk Giept.
Eayton, Micale Press RCDA (SnvitgnmweneaTy
HCHP Rep Law H Winslow_Jarvis EM

4. Miscellzneous Document - Maximis Contract: The Madmus three-year contract was enanimeushy

approved by the Board. The purpose of the Maximus Condrast is 1o develep & central sesvices aBiogatin
flan. The cost of ke contract is $2.900 per year,

PRESENTATION & INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPEOYEESISTASF
The following presentation was made:
L Cheryt Bownimg: Coenty Manager Heath & Robin Tasthlood, Meinenance Sapervisor,
U&umingm:uimdonnumbcr!.ml?ﬁmzlmaiminﬂma{mﬁmmm—
The fallowing employees wers ntroduced to the Roard:
. Mick Ealiss: Mr. Eolies, Wazer Department Supeevisor, Enroduced Steven Stlings who was appointed Water Posnr
Operalor ea Cedeber |, 2090 M. Senllings made = few comments and Chairmen Nolson e d him o Perqai
Conirdy.
Shefhe: White: SheciffShelby White ineradiced Leraya Banks whe was appotmied 25 an Uncerfified DeputwSRO Officer an
Ooteber 1, MY, 35 Banks made n & comments arnt Cheimean Melsan meboomed Fer e Perquimsaane Conty,

Vivpst Parelsh: M Pamish, Chief Buildicg bspector, iroduced Erfe Sclsskes ndg was appointed as the Code
Enforcensent Officer o Movember [, 2029, Mr. Subesbee made a Tow comments and Chairman Melsan websansod him: o
Femuimans Couny,

On behal? of the Commissioners, Ch
new employess to Perquirmans County.

PRESENTATION OF FY 201B-18 AUDIT

Chairman Nelson recognized Donna Winborne, Auditor. Ms. Winbome distrbuted hard copies of
the Audit with the understanding that she would have fo request them back ungl they receive Local
Govemment Commissloner's {LGC} approval. She reviewad the audit and asked iF there were any
questions. She also thanked Frank Heath, County Manager, ang Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer, for
their assistance in preparing the qudit. County Manager Heath made a fow comments and commended
Trecy Mathews, Finance Officer, and her staff for a job welf done. There belng no further questions or

i f e FY 2018-18 Audie as presentad, pending

On motion made by Charles Woodard, Alan Lennon, the FY 204812 Audi was
unantmously approved as presented, pending LGS aporovat,

BRIAN WHENN, ECONOSYSTEMS BRANCH SUPERVISOR, NCDENR

Chairman Malson explained that a cotple of months ago, the Board adopled a resolution
reguesling assistance with determining the reason why there were so many ALS cases in Perguimans
County. Mr. Nelson stated that County Manager Heath and himself had met with sevaral individuzls and
have reguested Mr. Wrenn b come present information on %he afgae plants. Leigh Skevanson, NC
Diviskon of Water Resources, Kennedy Holt, Division of Public Health, and Brian Wrenn, NC Divsion of
Water Rescwices pressnted a PowerPoint Presenfaion about the algae plants thet grow in the

Albemarie Sound, Perquimans River, and Chowan River, Several guestions and comments wers made
fram the pubdic and from the Board:

peesenied  plzgue 1o Cheryd

[

Lk

aiman Neison congratutated Ms. Downing and welsomed tha

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNSICOMMITTIEE REPORTS
Thara were no commissionee's COncernsicomemittes reports.

LIPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presentad the fedlowing updates:
7 Mellness Cemtrr: Mo Heath and Chaimam Melson met with Videt Bospieal an M

ber 15%  di ke possibidity of
adding a wellness center &5 Phass [ of the RecreaBon Comer, bere updotes £ 18inps move forward,
> Walk-Through Schooks: Mr. Heath remsieded the Broerd shoot the Watk-Throaupgh 2or the coumty schaots on Decermber 51 &1

fram 500 pon. fo .00 pome

* Sinple Family Al Gragk M1, Heath explained thal The Wosten Company weee bawing aut of ke admsidstration of the
Simphe Famity Rehab Grant, shosld the Ceanty smply B the fonds, He has tlked with elody Wilking, Exeoutive Thtecter of
Afberastz Cammission, ard Giey woudd be happy to handle 3 fir the County,

¥ ALS Snosort Growe: Mr. Hesh and Ashiey Stoap of Albemarle Regioral Health Services met wits the ALS Suspeet Group an
A November LE-2089, A foint Task ALS Foree i schedled rmeet an Jeary 13, 2004 at ke Pergaienans County Library. The
Farpost 7 this Task Force is 1 determine wiyy we are Meahigheumbuo{.#ijmﬁwhthmquimmsCmuw
¥ Sertfard Grawd Memisgfion: 34, Hesth reminged e Beard that the Hertford Grand Huminatian is schedufed for Fridny,
Derember 67, at 7:00 pm
APPOINTMENTS: COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMM FEE

Chatrman Metson asked Mary Hinnicuft, Clerk to the Board, if we had receivad any applications
for thase twoe vacanacies on this Commities, ¥, Hunnicudt reported that she ondy had received no phone
calts about the Community Advisory Commitiee, We will adverfise on website & Facehook page again,
They asked My, Lavion of The Perguimans Weekly io mention it i the Faper.

ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN/VICE CHAIR

Hackrey High, County Adtomey, acting as Temporary Chairman of the meeting, opened the floor
for rominations for Chairman of the Board, in the inter2st of ine and efiiciency, Commissioner Jones

W.A.

Page 3



Becember 2, 2019 continueed 5T

asted County Atormey High if it would be proper procedure fo nominale the currens Chairman and Vice
Chair and handle it as ane mation. M. High said that the Board could handle i that way. T. Kyie Jones
made a motion by nominate Wallace E. Melson, Chaimman, and Fondellz A Leigh, Vice Chair. The
motion was seconded by Charles Waadard and unanimously approved by e Board. County Altornay

High congratulated 8r. Nelson and s, Leigh on their elestion. Mr. Neison thanked the Baoard for their
support,

REAPPOINTMENT: At BEMARLE HOSPITAL BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Chaleman Nelson explained that the reappointment of Chardes Woodard to the Albemarle Hospitat
Board of Tristees s scheduled for this month, Mary Hunmicult, Clerk fo the Bosrd, contasted heary
Anne Keyes of the Albemarle Hospital Beard of Trustees regarding the reappointment of Charles
Waodard, Mr, Nailson recognized Charles Woodard who explained that, due to the fact that this Board
mesls before 538 p.m., he Is unabée te attend the mestings. Per his conversation with Mary Hunnicut,
he fourd out that Ms. Keyss nofified Bs. Hunnicutt that this Board is scheduled to be dishanded in
Becember or January. # wes the consensus of the Baard fo leave Mr. Woodard on #he Atbemare
Hospital Board of Trustees untl their Board decides {o dishang, 1 they decide not fo dishand, the Board

will revisit Bhe matier and possiEy sppoint ancther Commissioner to His Board, They asked Counky
Manager Heath to find aut more information about the Board Gisbanding,

SALE OF SURPLUIS EQUIPMENT

Gounty Manager Heath reported that, with e heip of e Finance Office and Halen Hunter, we
have scid the following surplus vehiche on GovDeals, The highest bid on the item was as follows:

H DATE ETART 501D
BUYER ITEM SURPLLUSEDR BID AMOENT
2011 Dz Cherger,
Hang Weuyen VB £2630L0TSBHs 0342 1Ee 3508 L2000

Mr. Heath recommends the safe of thls item.  On meotion made by Charles Woodart, seconded by
Fohdela A Leigh, the Board unanimaously approved $e sale of iis vehicke on GovDeals,

PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no public comments.

ADCLRNMENT

There being no further comments or business o giscuss, the Regular Maeafing was adjoumed at
8:20 p.rm. an motion made by Charles Woodard, seconded by Adan Eennon.

Wailace £. Nelsoxn, Chainman

Clerk ta the Board
iit****i*et*’t*****t

WHORK SESSION
December 16, 2019
700 g

Duie i a lack of business to discuss, the Peealimans County Beard of Commissionars Waork
Session on December 16, 2019 was cancaliag,

itiili*iﬂ**i**i!fﬁ**

VLA

Page 4



V.B. - Page 1

PO B Y

Phore: (252} 426700
Hertford, N.C. 27944

[252) 426-5564
Fax: (252 426-4024

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

December 30, 2019

Tax Refands: (Perquimans County)

Russell Lowery. Cartwright $154.79
Seld vehicle to dealership; 11 month refund
Aceount#: 50238659

Robert-Herschel Dempsey $£161.27
Vehicle was totaled; § month refund
Account#: 47665817

Perquimans Couanty’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which io live, learn, work, prosper end plav.



W.CL - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM { - DATE SUBMITTED: _December 23, 2019

' COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:_Zachery Crowe SOC. SEC. NO.:_.
POSITION; Part-Time Paramedic DEPT.:__ENS

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: danuary 1, 2020

GRADE: 68 STEP: 1 SALARY: _$18.25 per hour
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: _danuary 1, 2021

i T ——
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

U DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
CGRADE: ____ STEP:_____ SALARY:
il DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
- Detle  RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 - 4 -
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Dats TIONARY PERIOD,

Ll ___RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date  GRADE: . STEP:______ SALARY: __§

THE ABOVE NAMED.COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

_COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

ait o

EE&TE: flf’l‘?h"i

Ravised 7/05



w.C2, - Papge 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: December 20, 2019

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:__Bethany Buttram | SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Full Time Shift Sugmiso; : DEPT.: EMS

X NEWEMPLOVEE EFFECTIVE DATE:_January 1, 2020
GRADE:_70

STEP;, 2 SALARY: $42 498.00 Annual Salary
ENDING BATE OF PROBAE’IOP;ARY PERIOD: _January 1, 2021

C

URRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[J JoBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION
CYEAR 1 2 3 g

O

{CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PRCBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 -4} ;
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date - TIONARY PERIOD.

U] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

. Dale  GRADE: STEP: _SALARY: ___§

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL FOLICY.,

’ Arf et e dedrdeiefriiok deknke sk

COUNTY MAHAGZ APPROVAL

ﬂl{jﬂsz a :/27/ 14

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



IW.C3. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: December 2, 2019

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Madeline Lighthill
POSITION: Part-Time AEMT

S0C. SEC. NO.:
DEPT..__EMS

0 new EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: r

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR i 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

Ei DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATICNARY PERICD AND
Bate RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
E DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STER
Date RAISE. ({YEAR 2 3 4]
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L]

Date TIONARY PERIOD,

X 12172019 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 86 STEP: 1 SALARY: 16.72

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

r hour

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSCNNEL POLICY.

At Fededrde dede ik ok Aede ik

DEPARZMENT MMENDATION

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
At 18/ s DATE:
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



VD1, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE supmTTED: /2 27-(1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

MNAME: Charles M. Lolies

SCC. SEC. NO.:

PGSITION: Water Supervisor

DEPT.: Water Department

[ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
M‘” BSOS ,
CURRENT: GRADE: _74 STEP: 12 SALARY: _ $64.681

L] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

(CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
RECOMMENDATION 8Y DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
U DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
TIONARY PERIOD.
M /4120 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date ~ GRADE: 74 STEP: 13 SALARY: $86,259

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY lEﬂﬁPLOTEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Lo f ot T o P

COUNTY MANAGER ABPPROVAL
(fvma

DATE: DATE: { 91/ 2711 g

FINANCE OFFICER

INCREASE IN
EVALUATION

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

DATE:

Revised 7/05



D2, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED;

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:__Walter Meads

S0C, SEC. NG,
POSITION:_Part-Time, Fiti-in Paramedic DEPT.:__EMS
""""——-——-ul——-._g.______ .

[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: _ §

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERICD:

CURRENT: GRADE:

STEP: SALARY:
[l JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4

Per hour

(CIRCLE)
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
4 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA. -
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

m

X 11112020 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATEFORE

MPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: _68 _ STEP: § SALARY:

$20.12 per hour

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE N

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Wi e sk kel ve e v sk e e e

DEPARTMENT RECOWMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

DATE:

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revisad 7/05



IV.D.2. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Heather Vanscoy

SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Paramedic_(;:uum_._t} DEPT.: EMS
[l NewemPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERICD;

CURRENT: GRADE:

STEP: SALARY:
[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE}

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATICNARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATLS.
GRADE: STEPR; SALARY:
D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
B

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIGD.

M

X 14112020 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR ENMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 68 STEP: 5 SALARY: 41859

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

T e e e e ek v et ok ke Ve

NDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
/ ?7/ 20 ﬁ o

FINANCE OFFICER

DEPARTMENT RECOM

DATES DATE:

DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.b3. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: /2~ 30- /9

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Este r WOWile
POSITION: Cus]raclia.ﬂ f/ \ om0 E
-

S0C. SEC. NO.;

DEPT.: ™Mol + an S i )2 !_g_-}-

B NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP:

SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M.

CURRENT: GRADE: S/ STEP: 7 _SALARYV: _2.3, 733,03

.
S FT T
Ll JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERICD AND
Dato RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
d

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

R

M i-i-2 URECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date  GRADE: 5H sTEP: ¥ SALARY: 24/, 32%.¢%~

il
I

E IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

N HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

TRk drk Rk dedodi ik R ke

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYE

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED O
COMPLETED: i2-%0 - 1§

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION
@} 2,//
'|L [

DATE: 12-%0— 1S

DATE:

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



.0.3. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: /7 -~ 30— {Y

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME: Tovrmm Y LM e
POSITION: Cuskodian | janitor

S0C, SEC. NO.:
DEPT.: mainjt-tnqn e -D ;3_{;.‘“1* -

L] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
MM
CURRENT: GRADE: _34/ , 3Tep:_ 7 sarary: 24 919 foff
7 : 57
[  JoB pPERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 a4

{CIRCLE)

B DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
U

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

M

(8.1 -~ 2ORECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Dae  GRADE: 34 STEP: __|O _ saLARY: 25,543 227

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE |

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON
COMPLETED: 12-30- ¢

$ BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Fhh Rk e R T iRk kR

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION
g

DATE: 12— 2019

DATE:

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



WwWoD4 - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: | 2 ”/ 3 “‘/ f/

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE

NAME: KEVIN LANE SOC. SEC. NO.: N
POSITION: DEPUTY DEPT.: SHERIFF'S OFFICE

] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOBD:

WM'
CURRENT: GRADE: 65 STEP: 4 SALARY: $35,809

O] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

[l

(CIRCLE}

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
il 1-1-20  DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 65 STEP: 5 SALARY: $36,682
J DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.-
Date TIONARY PERIOD. :

[

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
L3 LT
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
/ : /
paTE: [ 2"/ 3/ ¢ paTE: £ 174“?

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



v.D.4, - Page 2

1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ | Z ’—ff j '“/ ?
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME: FARAN SAWYER S0C. SEC. NO.; -
POSITION: DEPUTY/SRO

DEPT.: SHERIFF'S OFFICE

O NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP:

SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

W

CURRENT: GRADE: §5 STEP: 4 SALARY: $35,809

[l JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3

L]

4 (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Dale RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
A 1-1-20  DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: 65 STEP: 5 SALARY: $36,682
0 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCGESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

U

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

FEhdedede ik kb hed doR b &

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
S e W

pate: [ =1 3/ 7 DETE: "2/?'? 9

¥

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



IV.E. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY WALLACE E. NELSON

FONDELLAA. LEIGH
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHAIR
JOSEPH W. HOFFLER
P.O. BOX 45 j ;‘;’f ;ffjif
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 CHARLES WOODARD
TELE?HDNE 1-252—426-‘?55{} W HACKNEY HIGH, JR.
MARY P. HUNNICUTT COUNTY ATFORNEY
TLERK 50 BOARD

W. FRANK HEATH, 11

FNTHISE  RESOLUTION IN CELEBRATION OF THE 100™ ANNIVERSARY
OF THE PASSAGE OF THE NINETHEENTH AMENDMENT TO
THE CONSTITUTION OF THE UNITED STATES

Whereas: an organized movement to enfranchise women began in July,

Whereas: through the efforts of brave and co

personal life and their financial resources for
1o vote;

1848, at a convention in Seneca Falls, NY:

urageous wornen referred to as suffragists who sacrificed family, their
Over seventy years to gain equal rights for women, especially the right

Whereas: women and men, black and white, supported the woman’s suffrage movement for women 1o gain the
constitutional right of having a voice in making the laws that govern them;

Whereas: the woman’s suffrage movement led to the passage of the 19
United States in 1919; with ratification by the states by the summer of 1820,

Whereas: the National Woman’s Suffrage Association dissolved in 1920 to create the League of Women Voters of
the US to register voters and educate all voters;

Amendment fo the Constitution of the

Whereas: the League of Women Voters of North Carolina was launched on October 7, 1920, on the steps of the
Guilford County Courthouse by Gertrude Weil, a politically active and tireless young woman from Goldsboro, NC;

Whereas: More than 120,000 women were registered to vote in North Carolina by 1920,

Whereas: women today constitute a majority vote in our state and the US and are runpning for office in higher
numbers and more active in the election process than ever before in history;

BE IT RESOLVED that the 100%™ anniversary of women gaining the right to vote and the founding of the League of
Women Voters in the United States and in North Carolina is recognized for the impact these historic
accomplishments have on citizen engagement and the civic life of the community, the state and the nation.

The Constitution of the United State af America, Amendment XIX
Women's Suffrage

The right of the citizens of the United States to vote shall not be denied or abridged by the United Stotes or by ay
Siate on account of sex.

Congress shall have the power to enforce this article by appropriate legislation
ADOPTED the 3™ day of June, 2019,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

, Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
ATTESTED;

(SEAL)
Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

Perquimans County’s Vision:
Ib be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



IV.E. - Page 2

LEAGUE OF WOMEN VOTERS'

a2

August 23, 2019

Dear Commissioner,

Thank you for your service to the people of your county, the state and yes, our nation.
The League of Women Voters, a non-partisan organization that includes women and
men, founded in February, 1920, has as its mission "Empowering Voters. Defending
Democracy”. We strongly advocated then and now for fuil participation in the voting
process and educating voters on the issues.

This year marks the one hundredth anniversary of the passage of the 19" Amendment
to the US Constitution giving women the vote. As you are aware, it had to be ratified by
two-thirds of the states and this was not accompiished until August 18, 1920, when
Tennessee cast its vote of support. Tennessee was the last of 36 states to ratify and
had it not been for a young East Tennessee lawyer member of the House of
Representatives, who after receiving a letter from his widowed mother imploring him to
vote for suffrage, changed his vote on the third reading of the bill, the 19" amendment
would not have been ratified at that time. This is but one historic example of the

importance of one vote; one elected official who dared to be courageous and do that
which is just and right.

teagues across the country, along with numerous other organizations, will be
commemorating this 100" anniversary throughout 2020. The League of Women Voters
of North Carolina invites you to be a part of this most important commemoration
specifically through the passage of the attached resolution. We believe this action will
raise awareness of the importance of voting and increase understanding that the vote
did not come easily to many. Your action will also provide the opportunity to enhance
civic education as well as reminding all of us of the privilege we enjoy from living in a
Democracy.

Your vote on the resolution may occur at a time of your choosing. We suggest that it be
done in early 2020. If possible, please let me know when the vote will take place or if
you need additionat information as soon as possible. We will urge League members and
friends in your surrounding area to be there at the time of your board’s vote.

Thank you for your consideration of our request to pass this important resolution.

Yours truly,

Mary Klenz, 100™ Anniversary Committee
Iwvklenzm@gmail.com: 704-968-0664

Committee: Jo Nicholas, President, LWVNC, Willie Taylor, Vicki Boyer, Dorsey Harris

FO Box 2237 Chapel Hill NC 27515 §19-783-5995 CommunicationsL WWVNC & gmail.com frync.org



W.Gi - Page 1

R
OFFICE of :
ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Community Services Block Grant {CSBG]
Documentation of Submission to County Commissioners

Background: The North Carolina Administrative Code [10A NCAC 97C.0111 {b){1}{A)] requires that each CSBG grant reciplent
submit its Community Anti-Poverty Plan [grant application] o each County Commissioner Board that it serves.

Instrugtions: This form is fo be completed and notarized by the Clerk o the Board.

Agency Name:

County:

Date of Application Submission:

{Note: This applicaion should be submikted to the County Commissioners at least thirty [30] days prior to application submission to the
Office of Economic Opportunity [OEQ]. The grant application is due to OEQ February 15, 2019.

Clerk to the Board should inifial aif ltems below.
The agency submitted a complete grant application for Commissioner review,

R The Clerk to the Board wil be responsible for assuring that the application is distibuted to fhe Commissioners.

Commissioners' comments provided those o the agency. {if applicable)

Clerk to the Board Date

Notary Date



W.G2. - Page 1

Rebecca T Corprew
111 Yeopim Drive
Hertford NC 27944
EIN 26-0149203

Becember 5, 2019
Ta Mr. Frank Heath and Mr. Robin Trueblood:

Please accept this as my written bid for custodial services at Perguimans County Library, located at
514 5. Church St, Hertford NC. Fam submitting a bid for § 14,400.00 annually,
installments of § 1,200.00. This averages approximately $45 per day @ 26 wo
have made several visits to the facility prior to putting in ray bid. This building
daily. 1 am positive that 1 can provide custodial services with little to no compl
in the space. | truly beiieve that a clean building increases productivity.

payable in maonthly

rling days per month, |
will require two people
aints from those that work

This building is slightly over 14,000 sg. feet, all of whichis used cnare

gular basis. The library is open to
the public for 46 hours per

week, including Saturdays. Three days per week, they are open until 7 p.m.
The large conference roem is being used for classes including crafting, painting, gardening, and other
various activities and educational meetings regularly. There are several computers {30+} available for
pubdic use, all which need to be dleaned and disinfected weekly. The “tat room” is full of games, toys,
chairs, and tables that will need to be disinfected on a regular schedule. The floor space is open and
quite large. Although food and drink are not allowed in the main area of the library, the facility does
have a kitchen and will allow food in the farge conference room. The shelving systems nead 1o be dusted

weekly as well as the counter space, conference rooms, and research areas. There is some catch up
cleaning to be done.

Perquimans County has invested time, energy, and funding into this new heautiful building. Let's
commit to giving the attention needed to keep our building in pristine condition for years 1o come, If
you have any questions or would like to discuss the bid, please feel free to call me at 252-562-5579. |
took forward to providing excellent service at the Perguimans County Library.

A clean building makes a clear difference!

“SoteeuOCorpun



VG2 - Page 2

JANITORIAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

PERQUIMANS COUNTY LIBRARY BUILDING

THIS AGREEMENT executed this 1% day of January, 2020, between PERQUIMANS COUMNTY, NC, Pgst
Office Box 45, Hertford, NC 27944, hereinafter referred to as OWNER and REBECCAT. CORPREW, 111
Yeopim Drive, Hertford, NC 27944, hereinafter referred to as CONTRACT. OR, in consideration of the

mutual covenants and conditions contained herein, OWNER and CONTRACTOR contract and agree as
follows:

1. SCOPE OF WORK: CONTRACTOR shall provide services as outlined in the attached Exhibit “A”.

These services encompass all janiterial needs for the Perguimans County Library, [ocated at 514
S. Church Street, Hertford, Nt

2, COMPENSATION: The OWNER agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR 3 total of $1200.00 per month.

The OWNER agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR monthly, This monthly charge Is based on the

CONTRACTOR providing all supervision, labor, cleaning equipment and cleaning chemicals and
o consumables (the following is supplied by the OWNER: tofiet tissue, multi-fold paper towals,
trash can liners and hand soap} as required to satisfactorily perform the janitorial services
described in the stated cleaning specifications. The contractor will provide cleaning services for
four hours each day, Monday through Friday excluding State holidays.

3. RISK: AH work performed by CONTRACTOR under this agreement shall be performed entirely at
the CONTRACTOR's risk. CONTRACTOR shal indemnify OWNER for any and all lability, loss,
ctaim, or demand arising out of or resulting from the CONTRACTOR’s performance under this
agreement.

4. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: The OWNER and CONTRACTOR intend that an independent
Contractor relationship is created by this agreement. CONTRACTOR shall not be considered an
agent or emplovee of the OWNER, for any purpose, and the OWNER shall not be liable to carry
unemployment compensation insurance of worker's compensation insurance on the
CONTRACTOR or his employees. The CONTRACTOR will obtain a workers compensation and
persona! liability policy for themselves in coordination with requiremnents determined by the
Perquimans County Manager. The OWNER shall not withhold any taxes or Social Security from
compensation paid to the CONTRACTOR. The OWNER shall not use the CONTRACTOR exclusively
and the CONTRACTOR shall be free to contract with other persons for simiar or other services
while under contract with the OWNER,

5. TERM: This agreement shall continue for a period of one year, and may be automatically
renewed in successive one year periods. However, this agreement may be terminated by either
party by giving 30 days written notice to the other party. In the event the OWNER becomes
dissatisfied with the work of the CONTRACT: GR, ten (10) days written notice of the deficiencies

shall be given to the CONTRACTOR. if not correct after the ten (30} day notice, the OWNER may
terminate this agreement at any time thereafter,

Being duly executed this day of , 2039,
Perquimans County Rebecca T. Corprew
Wallace Nelson, Chairman CONTRACTOR

QOWNER




V.G.2. - Page 3

“Exhibit A"

CLEANING SPECIFICATIONS FOR PERQUIMANS COUNTY LIBRARY

DAILY

—

Difices, Open Areas and Meeting Rooms

Clean insidefoutside of glass doors, partitions and wipe frames

- Sweep putside walkways

- Vacuum/fsweep/mop walk off mats
Empty all trash containers replacing liners as necessary

Clean and sanitize drinking fountains
Bust mop and spot mop all VCT, ceramic tile or hard surface floors

- Spotvacuum al carpeted areas
- Dust and spot clean furniture and horizontal surfaces

Restrooms and Kitchens

Clean and disinfect all fixtures, {seats, sinks, toilets, urinals, dispensers)
- Empty trash containers and replace liners

- Re-stock paper products and hand 50aps
-~ Clean mirrors

- 3pot clean doors, walls and partitions
- Dust/damp wipe horizontal surfaces and partition tops

Sweep/ dust mop floors then wat mop with a disirfectant cleanar
- Disinfectf sanitize door handles and push plates,

WEEKLY

Offices, Open Areas and Meeting Rooms

- Extensively clean VCT, ceramic tile and hard surface floors

Sweep exterior entrances and porch canopigs for dirt, dust, bugs and cohwebs
- Detaf and power vacuum alt carpeted areas

Dust pictures, furniture fincluding all book shelves and stacks] and office eguipment

- Spot clean desks and counter tops

- Remove all cobwehs
- Spotclean walls
Dust desks, file cabinet and credenzas/ bookshelves.. move pictures and nicknacks {5 rule!

Clean door frames, kick plates, light switches, fire extinguisher cabinets and ke items
Dust under phones and around cornputers. Do not move wires or mave stacks of papers or files
- Wipe down ventilation grills

- Wipe down chair raiiings and baseboards
- Dust blinds




VLA, - Page 1

107 M. Front Street
Post Office Box 7
Hertford, NC 277944

Phone: (252) 426-7010
(252) 426-5564
Fax: (352) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

| will be introducing two new employees.

The office staff has been incredibly busy with taking payments and listing
personal property.

Thank you,
Bill jennings
Tax Administrator

Perguimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper, and play.



VLA, - Page 2

107 N, Front Street Phone: (252} 426-7010
Post Office Box 7

(252) 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944

Fax: (252} 426-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections- December 2019

GARNISHMENTS: $1,685.86

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $13,337.27

DEBT SETOFFS: $0.00




CAMDEM

CHOWAN
CURRTTUCK
DaRE
GATES
HYCE
PASGIUOTANK
PERGUIMANS
TYRRELL
WASHINGTON
COLURMEBIA
CRESWELL
BUCK
EERECN
ELIZABETH CHY
GAJESVILLE
HERTFORD
KiLE DEVEHL HILES
ITY HAWEK
MANTEC
MAGS HEAD
PLYRACUTE

ROPER

SOUTHERM SHORES

WANFALL

ViliB. - Page

December 12, 2019

Anne White ,
261 Ballahack Road T
Hertford, NC 27044

Dear Ms. Wﬁtﬂ,

The Region R Ombudsman Program welcomes your interest andfor

application to the Perquimans Couanty Joint Community Advisory
Committee.

The Repional Ombudsman, Brandi Jordan holds the responsibility of training
newly appointed committee members prior to their assuming active committee
responsibilities. Our next new member training is scheduled for Jaruary 23,
2020 at the Albemarle Commission in Hertford from 9:00 AM to 5-00 PM.
Please let me know as soon as possible if this date is not convenient for Vou.

Enclosed you will find copies of the Resident Bill of Rights and the

Community Advisory Committee Program Overview and Job Description. I
ask that you read over the materials.

Cnce you have completed all of the required trainings vou will become an
appointed member. We look forward to helping you complete this process and
thank you for your willingness to serve! If you have additional questions,
please feel free to contact me at (252) 426-8244,

A Filboor

smine 5. Wilson
Aging Program & Contracts Specialist
Region R LTC Ombudsman CAC Program Assistant

Sincegely,

ce: Perguimans County Clerk to the Board




VHLC, - Page 1

From: Mary Hunnicutt [maiito:mhunnicutt@perquimansmuntyac.gov}
Sent: Friday, December 27, 2019 4:44 PM
To: 'Mary Anne Keyes'

Subject: RE: [External] Re: [External] Re: [External] Re: Albemarle Hospital Board of Trustess

Thanks for the update.

Mary

From: Mary Anne Keyes [mailto:makkeyes@gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, December 27, 2019 3:45 PM
To: Mary Hunnicutt

Subject: [Externat] Re: [External] Re: {External] Re: Albemarte Hospital Board of Trustess

I think there is an unofficial decision. The county attorney is working on the steps that need to

be taken to make it happen. My guess is by the end of the next quarter they will sort through the
process to make it happen.

Mary Ann Keyes

On Fri, Dec 27, 2019 at 2:47 PM Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicuti@perquimanscountyne, sov>
wrote:

Ms. Keyes, has there been a decision on the dishandment of ¢

his Board? 1am preparing my agenda for
the January meeting and wanted to update the Board on this,

Hope you had a very Merry Christmas and will have a wonderful Mew Year!

fary



IX.A. - Page 1

Maﬂ Hunnicuit

R A P i—
From: Ed Muzzulin <emuzzulin@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, December 08, 2019 7:43 Pi
To: Mary Hunnicutt
Subject: {[External] Resignation for boards.

Mary - I am writing to advise the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners that I am no longer living in the
county and don't qualify for the positions in which I have been appointed.

I really enjoyed my time living in Perquimans County and serving the residents of Perquimans County. But
since my healthcare needs out weights my public service needs. So we are now living in a CCRC (Contimung
Care Retirement Community) in Denver. Our choice of Denver was because of it's health care which is mainly
because of it's affiliation with the University of Colorado. Which is a great supporter of the Parldnsons
Program. While I living in Hertford I was traveling up to ODU twice 2 week for PT and ST which took 3 hours
of travel each day for two one hour sessions and when I was done very exhausted. And now it is being brought
in house. I am hopeful that this will bring an improvement to my future needs.

In closing I would say the Perquimans County and the region has make great strides in improving its Heath care
needs but not enough for my needs at this time.



LIST OF VOLUNTEER APPLICATIONS

12/27/201

DATE OF EXPIRATION
APPLICATION NAME ADDRESS oIy STATE Zip PHONE COMMITTEES DATE
RIS ayden, Dianme M. {177 Perrys Bridge Road Belvidere ] NG T7010 | (2he) 2072606 | 1.Jooard of Elsctons oTTTe]
2-27-18 Rac'd an diannelayden@hughes.net . 2.150cial Senvices Board
updated application ‘ 3.JBoard of Adjustmant
keep on il ‘ 4.Jdorthern Reg Adv Bd - Triflium
1111615 |Mathi$, Lynn W. 178 Sue Lane Heriford NC 27944 {252) 264-3801 1.JPlanning Board 3290
3-29-19 Rec'd an mahitabell@gmail.com (252) 333-6619 { 2JRC&D
updated application lynn:mathis@ncdenr.gov 3.JAtbemarle Commission
keep on file 4.
51216 Aples, Archie 1126 W. Grubb Street Hertford NC 27944 {252) 4821033 1.JHistoric Hertford, Inc. 329721
3.29-19 Rac'd e-mail archieaples@vahoo.com (575) 218-0606 | 2.JLocal Library Board
Info correct 3.JRecreation Dapartment
Kewp or list _ . 4,
7/30/14  |Burket, Stephen G. 111 Shady Circle Hariford NC 27944 | (252)426-3817 | 1.J5¢ Citizen Adv. Board 2125121
Ret'd caflfinfo shurket@Iix.netcom.com (252) 337-4303 | 2
|correct/keep on file 3
2/25H8 ) 4,
7/18/16 Simpson, Emestine £. {398 Chapanoke Road Hertiord NC 27944 | (252) 264-3284 1.JCommi. Adv. Commnities 218121
Cams by/ info ernestine_simpson@yahoo.com (252) d35-7769 | 2.JPlanning Board
correctkesp on fie 3.JCitlzen Advisory Board
2119119 4.15r Cifizen Adv. Board
BAME [Marrell, Darlene G, 384 Woodland Church Rd. Hertford NC 27944 T (252) 340-0880 | 1.]Sr Tarheel Del. Leg. 2115121
Rec'd updated leneharrell@yahoo.comy 0
application 3
21509 4,
G/4ji5  fRoberts, I, A.O. 1632 New Hope Road Herttord NC 27944 § (252)464.3037 | 1.]Planning Board 2125121
Rec'd callfinfo asureseedfarms@yahoo.com (252) 264-3326 §  2.§Vol Ag District Committee
Joorrecikeep on file {252) 333-9575 | 3.fWater Mgmi Commiltee
22519 ~ 4.
9f5/16 | assiter, Brenda 725 Sandy Cross Road Belvidere | NC 27010 | (252) 257-2740 1."Planning Board 222121
Rec'd updated Jblassiter@paschools.org 2.{Board of Comiritssioners
application 3
22219 _ ) 4,
Ofi5/i6  fLacefield, Charles 234 Beech Point Blvd. Hertford NC 27944} (252) 426-4851 TICOA- Board of Trusfees 3271
Rea'd fir 327119 cwlacefield@earthlink.net (252) 619-4266 | 2.{Chowan Hospital Board
Info correct 3.18d of Comm Facilitator
Cannot do after dark driving & primarily desk activities 4.
8730M2 [Winslow, Hli, Lynwood  |7209 Belvidere Road Belvidere ] NC 27919 1 (252) 297-6532 { 1.JPlanning Board 327121
Rec'd fir 327718 lewiiib3@gmail.com 2.JBoard of Adjustments
chg e-mail addross 3
keeponlist | 4

Xl

7 9%ed



LIST OF VOLUNTEER APPLICATIONS

12/27/201

DATE OF EXPIRATION
APPLIGATION NAME ADDRESS CITY STATE 2P PHONE COMMITTEES DATE
SHETIe  {Blanchard, Terissad. 228 Belhany Church Road ] Balvidere | | NG 27010 | (252) 2072561 | 1.Jo0ckl Services Board 329121
3-29-18 Rec'd e-mail thlanchard@pcs.ki2.nc.us (252) 426-7355 {1  2.JAlbe Hosp Board of Trustess
Info correct - (252) 339-5973 | 3.JCOA - Board of Truslees
Keep on list N . 4.45mart Start Board
9124116 Page, Frank 147 Explorer Arch Hertford NC 27944 | (252)426-1148 { 1.IMinzies Creek Uity District 326121
Rac'd calf - 3/26/19 page3@embargmail.com (757) 376-2001 2
info corrent 3.
Keep on fist _ . 4
812614 Knight, Marshal] 761 Body Road Hertford NC 27944 | (252) 264-3201 1.{Board of Adjustments 211921
Rec'd call - 2/18/19 marshalknight751@centurylink.net 2.1Planning Board
Info correct 3
Keep on list o 4.
412817 rMcMullan, Philip 111 W. Camp Perry Road Harfard NC 27944 1 (202 264-2021° 1 1.]JCOA - Board of Trustees 3/29/21
3/20/19 - Rec'd e-mail psmir@hughes.net 2.{County Historians
Info cormect 3
continue to serve - only on COA Board when W Nefson resigns 4,
10/12/16 JAnioine J. Moore 116 Sydni Street Hertiord NG 21944 | (252)335-0582 | 1.{Fianning Board 329721
3-29-12 Rec'd updated application ajavonmoore@gmail.cam (252) 339-1508 | 2.
info correct 3.
Keap on list 4.
1271814 {Smilh, Jr., Lewis W. 1127 Smith Cove Road Hertiord NC 27944 | (252)426-7347 | 1.JPlanning Board 28I
Updated jewis_smith@ncsu.edu (252) 426-7164 | 2.)Agri Adv Board
2/18/18 {252) 331-3362 3.
4,
TIAT  |Reed, Deborah S, 1488 Tenter Milt Hwy Hertiord NC 27944} (2507 331-5428 | 1.]Board of Adjustment 2721
Rec'd call - 2/27/19 deborahreed74@gmail.com 2.JRecreation Adv Board
Inifo cotract 3,
Keep on fist e _ 4,
21417 Juanita T. Bailey [P.0, Box 3057 Eliz. City NC 27908 (252) 562-3049 1.§5r Citizen Adv. Board 41724
Rec'd call - 4/1/19 2
updated infarmation i ”
Keep on list . 4, S
4127 {Rhonda Money 412 Hurdletown Road Herfford NG 27944" | (252)426-20Z7 | 1.JLocal Library Board Az =
Rec'd e-mail - 4/11/18 Itbondamoney@perguimanscountyne.goy 2 ,
Information corract 3.
Keep on list _ 4. =
81517 April Smilh 800 Lake Road Hertford NG 27944 | (252) 426-3182 1 1,[Recreation Adv Board 619121 o
Rec'd e-mail - 6/19/19 gasmithl2@email.com (252) 3844977 | 2.
Informalion correct aasmit10@sentara.com| {252) 312-7858 | 3 w
Keeponlist | 4.




LIST OF VOLUNTEER APPLICATIONS

12/27/201

DATE OF EXPIRATION
APPLICATION NAME ADDRESS CITYy STATE ZIP PHONE COMMITTEES DATE
1279178 |Marina McClannsy |12 Grescent Drive Hertiord | NG 27944 | (252) 340-6993 | 1.|Recreation Adv Board T219/20
' ' 2.
3
. 4,
12/26/18  (Lillian Hoiman 712 W. Grubb Sireet Hertford NG 27944 | (252) 333-5066 |  1.]Senior Citizens Adv. Board 12/28/20
' ' 2,
3.
_ 4.
7919 |Freda Kaye Bonner {431 Ballahack Road Hertford NC 27044 | (252) 426-5332 |  1.INorthem Reg Adv Bd - Trllium 219121
fbonner@paschools.org] {252) 3387060 § 2.
3
4. .
827197 {Sandra Sheshan 168 Highland Pony Road Heriiord NC 271944 1 (540)903-1871 1 1.{Tounsm Development Authority 827121
sheeselz@aol.com 2.
3.
4.
8/28/14 *Deburah Black 100 Brace Avenug Apt (4 Hertford NC 27944 ¥ (252) 4554820 1. [Community Advisory Comm. 8128121
2JEconomic improvement
3.{Smart Start Board
L . 4 §Social Services Board
9AGAG |Vanora B. Brothers {1782 Harvey Point Road Hertford NC 27944 | (252} 426-5656 | 1.[Locat Library Board 810721
mrsvas@centurylink.net (252} 333-0752 2.
3.
‘ 4.
H0/3A8 Guy John Simmons 105 Wando Circle Hertford NC 27944} (978Y59/6-3885 | 1.JLocal Uibrary Board 1073121
guysimmons@aol.com 2
3
. 4.
1014419 Cynihia Staliings 161 Wiggins Road Hertford NG 27944} (257) 426-5785 | 1.JLocal Library Board 1074121
2.
3
4.

WXl

t aded



B9
; E.Vers EMGIREERS PLAKNERS SURVEYGRS LARDSEAPE ARCHITECTS

@ & ABSOCIATES, ING.

November 12, 2019

Frank Heath

Perquimans County Manager
Planning and Zoning

P.C. Box 45 / 104 Dohbs 5t
Hertford, NC 27944

Re: The Moorings at Atbemarle ~ Reguest for Preliminary Plat Extension

Bear Mr. Heath:

On behalf of my client, The Moorings at Albemarle, LLC, tam requesting that the approved prefiminary plat for
“The Moorings at Albemarle” be extended two y&ars. Since the approval of the Non-Discharge Wastewater
System Permit Approval in fanuary of this year the Moorings at Athemarle, LiC ars developing a marketing plan to

facilitate the phasing and construction of this development. The extension will aliow this development to move
forward with the approved plans,

Please advise me of the available schedule and any submittal requirements necessary to extend the approval of

the prefiminary plat. Please feel frea to give me a call me at {252)-752-4135 with any questions. You can also
reach me on my mobile phone at (252}-714-3002.

Sinceraly:
J. 8. Janowski

L. Stephen lanowski, PE

Lo Bruce Exumn, Sr.
Bruce Exum, Ir.

107 E. Second Street, Greenville, NC 27858 = PO Box 829, Greanvifie, NC 27835 = Phone: 252-752-4135 = Fax; 252-752-3874

MCBELS Lic, No. F-0334 e Eversandassociates, com WCBGLA Lis. Mo 2-312




COMMISSIONERS' APPOINTMENTS

X.p, -

Page 1

12-31-2019
Name Board/Committee | _Term | Appt | Expire
JOSEPH HOFFLER,
Hoifler, Joseph Albernarie Regional Landfill Authority 4yrs. [ 141172018} 12/31/2023
Hoffler, Joseph Communications Advisory Board - County 2¥r8. 22097 UB201g
Hoffler, Joseph Court Securlty Committee unfimited 1 2/1/2017} untimited
Hoffler, Joseph Historic Hertford, inc, Jyrs. 12019 12/31/2022
Hoffler, Joseph Home & Community Care Block Grant unfimited | 1/1/2018} uniimited
Hoffler, Joseph Perquimans/Chowan/Gates Landfilt Committes indefinite | 2/1/2017} indefinite
KYLE JONES
Jones, Kyle Court Security Committee unlimited | 1/5/2015] uniimited
Jones, Kyle inter-Agency Council - Commissioner 1 yr. TH2018] 8/30/2019
Jones, Kyle RPO Transportation Advisory Committee 2yrs. | 1f120191 12/31/2024
Jones, Kyle Water Committes unlimited | 2/1/2011} unlimited
Jones, Kyle Albemarle District Ja#t Commission 2 yrs. 1111420181 12/31/2021
FCNDELLA LEIGH
Leigh, Fondeils Albemarle Commission updimited | 1112015} unlimited
Leigh, Fondella Economic Development Commission - Cotnty 2yrs, 121120171 143142019
Leigh, Fondella Housing Committee Chairman unkimited | 1/5/2015| unlimited
| Leigh, Fondelia Recreation Advisory Committee - Commissioner 3Yrs. [ TIH2017| 83042020
Leigh, Fondella Senior Citizens Advisory Board 2yrs. 1212017 1/31/2019
Leigh, Fondella Water Comimities unlimited | 1/5/2015] unfimited
Leigh, Fondella Northeastern Workforce Development Consortium unlimited | 2(1/2015] unimited
ALAN LENNON
Lennon, Alan Economic Development Commission - County 2yrs. [ 1A2049] 127312021
Lennon, Alan Perguimans/ChowaniGates Landfli Commitiee indefinite | 1/1/2019| indefinite
Lennon, Alan Water Committee unfimited | 1/1/2018| unlimited
Lennon, Alan (Chairman)  {Toursm Development Authority (Commissioners) 2yrs.  E112018] 12/31/2021
WALLACE NELSON
Meison, Wallace Alhemarte Commission {afternate} undimited | 9/1/20418! unlimited
Nelson, Wallace Albemarle Regional Health Services indefinite | 1/5/2015} unlimited
Melson, Wallace Chowan/Perguimans Multi-County LEPC 1 yr. 20201 1213112020
Nelson, Wallace COA - Board of Trustees dyrs.  (THU2017 1 830020214
Neison, Wallace Economic Development Commission - County 2yrs. 121720171 112142018
MNelson, Wallace EMS Advisory Board 2yrs. 111720191 12/31/2021
Nelson, Wallace Trillium Northern Region unlimited | 5/4/2015| unkimited
CHARLES WOODARD
Woodard, Charles Agricultural Advisory Board - Commissioner 3yrs.  12M72018] 17312021
Woodard, Charles Albemarle Hospital Board of Trustees 3yrs.  HM20191 123172022
Waoodard, Charles Chamber of Commerce Board untimited | 27720111 unlimited
Weodard, Charles Social Services Board {as fong as Commissionar) dyrs. [ TH20M6 ) B130/2018
Woodard, Charles Tourism Development Authority (Commissioners) 2yrs. [ AU20171 11312019
VWoodard, Charles Tri~County Shelter Advisory Committee Board unlimited | 2/1/2013] unlimited




XI. - Page 1

§ 143-318.11. Closed sessions.
{a) Permitied Purposes. - It is the policy of this State that closed sessions shafl be held only when required to

permit a public body to act in the public interest as permitted in this section. A public body may hold a closed
session and exclude the public only when a closed session is required:

{1}

{2}
(3}

(4)

(3}

(6

{7}
(8}

&

To prevent the disclosure of information that is privileged or confidential pursuant 1o the law of this
State or of the United States, or not considered a public record within the meaning of Chapter 132 of
the General Statutes.

To prevent the premature disclosure of an honorary degree, scholarship, prize, or similar award.

To consult with an attorney employed or retained by the public body in order to preserve the
attorney-client privilege between the attorney and the public body, which privilege is hereby
acknowledged. General policy matters may not be discussed in a closed session and nothing herein
shall be construed to permit a public body to close a meeting that otherwise would be open merely
because an atiomey employed or retained by the public body is a participant. The public body may
consider and give instructions to an attorney concerning the handling or settlement of a claim,
judicial action, mediation, arbitration, or administrative procedure. If the public body has approved or
considered a settlement, other than a malpractice settlement by or on behalf of a hospital, in closed
session, the terms of that seitlement shall be reported to the public body and entered into its minutes
as soon as possible within a reasonable time after the settlement is concluded.

To discuss matters relating to the location or expansion of industries or other businesses in the area
served by the public body, including agreement on a tentative lst of economic development
incentives that may be offered by the public body in negotiations. The action approving the signing
of an economic development contract or commitment, or the action authorizing the payment of
economic development expenditores, shall be taken in an open session.

To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents concerning the position to be
taken by or on behalf of the public body in negotiating (i} the price and other material terms of a
contract of proposed contract for the acquisition of real property by purchase, option, exchange, or
lease; or (ii) the amount of compensation and other material terms of an employment contract or
proposed employment contract.

To consider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness, conditions of
appointment, or conditions of initial employment of an individual public officer or employee or
prospective public officer or employee; or to hear or investigate a complaint, charge, or grievance by
or against an individual public officer or employee. General personnel policy issues may not be
considered in a closed session. A public body may not consider the gualifications, competence,
petformance, character, finess, appointment, or removal of 2 member of the public body or another
body and may not consider or fill a vacancy among its own membership except in an open meeting.
Final action making an appointment or discharge or removal by a public body having final authority
for the appointment or discharge or removal shall be taken in an open meeting,

To plan, conduct, or hear reports concerning investigations of alleged eriminal misconduct.

To formulate plans by a local board of education relating to emergency response to incidents of
school violence or to formulate and adopt the school safety components of school improvement plans
by a local board of education or a school improvement team.

To discuss and take action regarding plans to protect public safety as it relates to existing or potential
terrorist activity and to receive briefings by staff members, legal counsel, or law enforcement or
emergency service officials concerning actions taken or to be taken 1o respond to such activity.

{b) Repealed by Session Laws 1991, ¢c. 694, s. 4.

{c) Callmg a Closed Session. - A public body may hold a closed session only upon a motion duly made and
adopted at an open meeting. Every motion to close a meeting shall cite one or more of the permissible purposes
listed in subsection {a} of this section. A motion based on subdivision (a}(1) of this section shall also state the name
or citation of the law that renders the information to be discussed privileged or confidential. A motion based on
subdivision (a)({3) of this section shall identify the parties in each existing lawsuit concerning which the public body
expects to receive advice during the closed session.

{d) Repealed by Session Laws 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994), c. 570, 5. 2. (1979, ¢. 655, 5. 1; 1981, c. 831; 1985
(Reg. Sess., 1986}, c. 932, 5. 5; 1991, c. 694, ss. 3, 4; 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994, c. 570, s. 2; 1995, ¢. 509, s. B4.
1997-222, 5. 2; 1997290, 5. 2; 2001-500, s, 2; 2003-180, s. 2; 2013-360, 5. 8.41(b}.)



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FiQ

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



FiO-1 - Page 1

. “THE ,
HERT FE&XRD HUB

'- PACKAGING - SHIPPING - PRINTING
¢ OFFICE SUPPLIES - MAILBOXES
NOTARY - COPIES AND MORE..

3L
FF-PIGLIY



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



l}

PLAT REVIEW LOG - PERQUIMANS COUNTY

el

SURVEYOR'S NAME SURVEYOR'S PHONE # DATE iN APPROVAL
PLAT TITLE ADDRESS DATE QUT YES/NO COMMENTS
.. ] Groop ) Vo
2 Reakesbomay | o R Yo N S | Poneed Beasomedt T
- , . <
—\Dﬁ.fﬂu\_’,(‘aﬁi e W 2 -0a13 00dd € Q- 00 el T alinNe )
) Py : v C
#‘33‘55*’*\\;“%%@%“\“?“’/ ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, NaeNA L L E%w%gw&ﬁ,viﬂnié%ﬁ"ﬂm\mmﬂl
BRI A
?’ﬁqutwﬁs ey LLL & -ecfd ~eavd ) 30173 eia) @ywj
!
e AWRred Shevlalf | s @ L S S S /’%mne\ B TGN SRR TL=1o A YE-X=Yo N S
"Iy L ek \\hbb_\ ) Q4L Qe
. Ld . N
ST Rowcen | w8 | e Aecommretan. At Laa - DO TRE R
| Lowdt, 0k Yoo 3@% L lonS - V\eoF b E )%q 7 EYa0
RN E TNV GVl E— e WARAL] e [ Zsel Recacling o S BN 8. S
- / . _ . /
'@erqummum o0 N
RBISSELL JH MILLER IR, £AT MCDOWELL GLORIA ROGERS SCOTT TEMPLE
PC BOX 1068 1686 COTTONWOOD DRIVE PO ROX 31 215 B STREET PO BOX 422
KITTY HAWI, NC 27949 HERTEQRD, NC 27944 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27548 GAMBEN, NC 27921 ELIZABETH CITY, MC 27807 m
{2B2}261-3266 23D-6832 3384161 338-1415/333-8751 330-4016 %
BOWMAN CONSLULTING BUGENE JORDAN MCKIM & CREED SAUNDERS SURVEYING TONY WEBR Ll
PAUL J TOTI 402 SIGN PINE ROAD 504 E ELIZABETH ST STE1T 510 AVENA ROAD PO BOX 381 ‘
131 MAIN STREET TYNER, NC 27880 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27509 BLACKE MOUNTAIN, NG 28711 EQENTON, NC 27932
GATESVILLE, N 27938 221-4795 338.2929 (82B)1668%-3777 482.3066 ey
357-1581 ﬁ
i
CHARIES E BROWN, Il MARK PRUDEM RACKLEY SURVEYING 5.L. CARDWELL SURVEYING ROBEY
1206 FRANCIS STREET 150 US HWY 158 W EAST -

2008 JOHNSON ROAD
ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909
33509248

148 OAK GROVE ROAD
EDENTON, NC 27932
482.7804

1015 MACEY JO COURT
ELIZABETH CITY, NG 27308
{2521678-7670

TIMMONS GROUP 1805 WEST CITY DRIVE ELLZABETH CITY, NC 27008 (252)621-5030

CAMDEN, NG 27921
3356-1888

ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27207
338-6328

AM1/mnta



FLAT REVIEW LOG - PEROUIMANS GOUNTY

SURVEYOR'S NAME
PLAT TITLE

SURVEYOR'S PHONE #
ADDRESS

DATE IN
DATE OUT

APPROVAL
YES/NO

COMMENTS

BN

hAOTIC A

&G

i
ot kbl A WasAnl 7 Recominnaon S v N
Sore 8 oy Puien 5“@6%3*%5\?
.:-)ﬁh’).‘].'ﬂﬂ@!!: ........................... s -6 | o | M%Sqfw”\%f _________________________
mo\\a ¢ (st 2-0a=00N
L
-]N &
R Wb Vo U119 v Tesomaned o Suowet 1188 btovy
Phiodop d L unnae B el b-Coote- 0035 4o 1~ 000 - 0034 ,
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 1\’9\‘3“\(\“/&“*\&0&91’“‘“'&#
i . b R
AT NE ) S-0adY . Do 39
g . \ ra 7 g
e e B T T L U RN R Jivadussonios T e
1 } .; - - ¥ [ L "
il u b e hr T - B I A [P TS R S Ut 25, P U g B [T VR S, S NP 7 27 F :”
1
e+ AL W T - . P
BISSELL J M MILLER JR, PAT MCDOWELL GLORIA ROGERS SCOTT TEMPLE
PG BOX 1068 1686 COTTONWOGD DRIVE 2O BOX 391 . 215 B STREET PO BOX 422
KITTY HAWIC, NC 27949 HMERTFORD, NC 27844 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27808 CAMBDEN, NC 27821 ELIZABETH CITY, NG 27907 (]
{(Z62)261-3266 339-6932 338-4161 338-1415/333-8781 330-4016 %
BOWMAN CONSULTING EUGENE JORDAN MCEKIM & CREED SAUNDERS SURVEYING TONY WEBB '1'
PAUL & TOTI 402 SIGN PINE ROAD 504 E ELIZABETH ST B8TE1 510 AVENA ROAD PO BOX 381 '
131 MAIN STREET TYMER, NC 27880 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909 BLACK MOUNTAIN, NC 28711 EQENTON, NC 27832
GATESVILLE, NC 27838 221.4785 338-2829 (B28)668-2777 482-3066 )
579587 ﬂn'a
CHARLES E BROWN, Il MARK PRUDEN RACKLEY SURVEYING 8.L. CARDWELL SURVEYING ROBEY ®
10185 MAGCEY JO COURT 1206 FRANCIS STREET 150 Us HWY 168 W EAST M

2005 JOHNSON ROAD
ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27809
335-0828

146 CAK GROVE ROAD
ERENTON, NC 27932
482-7804

ELIZABETH CITY, NG 27909

{282)672-7670

TIMMONS GROUP 1808 WEST CITY DRIVE ELIZABETH CITY, NC 278039 {252)621-8030

CAMOEN, NC 27921
33b-1888

ELIZABETH CITY, NG 27907
3I3B-G328

Arrmath



s oo Perquimang . County: Sheriff's Office <= Nov 2019 Activity Report oo

Arrests [Incidents] Civil |Criminal{Citations| Dispatched | Office | Transports | Deposits | GCourt
Papers | Papers Calls Calls Qut Co. Days
JANUARY 27 33 166 30 15 736 368 4 54,734.00 9
FEBRUARY 33 41 132 25 8 640 320 2 $3,986.09 7
MARCH 24 30 228 24 19 796 398 1 $17,226.68 11
APRIL 24 27 105 15 16 740 370 4 $12,270.21 7
MAY a7 20 178 28 10 794 397 7 $5,380.58 10
JUNE 28 25 202 1l 11 843 422 4 510,528.78 &
JULY 29 30 151 42 6 326 413 7 53,957.82 11
AUGUST 24 29 173 23 15 805 453 3 53,534.00 7
SEPTEMBER 28 33 172 14 12 751 376 5 £3,883.13 10
OCTOBER 32 34 96 40 15 g18 409 7 $3,176.35 10
NOVEMBER 17 22 173 25 22 705 353 2 %3,575.73 6
20000
; B Arrests
}15000 o S S # Incidants
%10000 1% Civil Papers
| w Criminal Papers
5000 - BERCEES IR S T BN T .
I i I I I I I l #® Citations
g eb ook oeadowdoonb Rl R 1 Dispatched Calls
éﬁ‘?@ @vﬁis‘&& \?gﬂ'l‘\’ @‘?_é‘ \\-g-??' *,*:’\h‘k\b@f’é Q‘S‘”‘bi‘b%%%@ Q,‘t?‘ @ Office Calis
W Qfoq’ v I_;éz&‘ o %d‘\ A Transports Out Ce,

8 [Jeposits

B Court Days

Z-HHAQ

t odeg



Permit Report

I2f1f3G19 - 1273042019

DHR-3 -

Page 1

Building 13332019 Down Fast rénovats Repair, 90,000 $316.00{398 NEW
Prassrvation  fhouse replacement HOPE RO
Electrical 265 R2f23/20191] & N Electric Fnew dwelling | New Building { $455.00H 2953 NEW
HCOPE ’D
Electrical 264 12/23/2019| Thomas Dale |add service to |Other 1005 $180.00|986 TURNPIKE
grain bins BD
Butlding 263 12/23/3019Eon Baccus  |acdd on Addition 14,500 $145.001 136 CEDAR
bedroom STRETCH RD
Mechanicat 262 12/20/2015)George & HVAC Changs [Repair, 5,900 $55.00{ 110 SAT WAY
Company out replacement T
Buiiding 261 1220201 Returned ok & 0 $E70.00
] ok charge
Buikding 285 12/20/2019(Eure & Sons  [New Dwelling |New Building 455,785 $1,280.501330 Suttons
Const Co. Landing Road
Building 258 12/20¢2019 Joseph Edward [New Dwelling Mew Building 50,500 £578.00[281 BOAT
Stane Iy RAMP RE
Building 258 12/20/2019 Randy Lassiter { Nev Bwelling [New Building 265,060 $1466.00(135 EOWES L
Firg 257 12/18/2019(Lillian Brathers [Fire Inspection 4 $75.00
Family Care
home
Electrical 258 12/19/2045]I-A Elactric, poWwer I ups 1,000 50,06
LT pele 50 amp
Electricat 255 21872019 Pierce wiring Mew Building 1,560 $50.00| 345
Electrical SCCesnry HOPEWELL RE
Soletions butiiding
Mechanical 54 12/18/2019|Armstrong & [HYAC Change 3,800 $55.001110
Sons g BEMNETTS
CREEK DR
Mechanical 253 13/18/2019|Armstrong & |HYAC Change 3,500 $55.00{383 SUTTONS
Sons out LANDENG RD
Mechanicai 252 12/18/2M1%{Armstrong & |HVAC Change 5,800 155001101 SMITH
Sons 213 COVE RD
Building 251 12/18/2019Angus Gordon 1Build a deck 12,600 $12CL00E114 SHADY
CIR
Mechanical 250 L2f1B/201%iGaorge & HvaC cio Repair, 5,550 555.00{133 MAIN ST
Company replacement
Electrical 299 124372019 Noreaster Repair, 16,060 308 NEW
Electric replacement HOPE 8D
Electricat 248 B2 1720 % Garratt Fleckic change sarvice S60 $50.00{ 215 MARKET
Cable 5T
Plembing 247 12/1/2019%Sndard 12 fixtures and 5572 $110.00(1185 GCEAN
Flumbing piuenk house HWY
Sevear & Drain
Inc.
Suiiding 246 12/ 16/2019 Ricky 48245 garage [New Butlding 30,004 $306.00115 PIRATE
Comelisssn stick Built LNEG
Fire 245 F 6201 H Drew foster home 0 $50.00{21%
Rawenstraft  ifire inspection MATTHEWS
ACRES RD
Buliding 244 E316/201% Anthony [, storage shed  [Mew Buikding 960 $112.00 149 Red Maple
Henderson 14x32 Avence

Page: 1 0f 3



DHR-3 - Page 2
Electricat 243 1211672019 Wire For U maving a Renair, 4 000 $120.001231 HALSEY
Electrical, Inc. jpanet & addingireplacement BAY BD
a8 generator by
pass swikch
Electrical 242 13/13/20191Dean-Austin C. Thook up kew Building 150 $50.650{159
Corprew electrical on REVERVIEW
sy oR
Mechanicai 241 12/13/2015|Dean-Austin C., |hvac hook up  |Wew Buillding 156 $50.00|159
Corprew RIVERVIEW
bR
Plumbing 240 1241312049 Bean-Austin C. pliernbing New Buitding 300 £50.00{15%
Corprew single wida RIVERVIEW
Lrailer BR
Blunmbing 239 L3/ 272019 Randy Lassiter [plumk house | New Building 8,080 $95.00[827 SANDY
w9 fbdures CROSS R
Mechanical 238 12/11/2019|88M 2 hvar change |Repair, 15,474 $110.00(162 LEVE
Contractors ouy replscement CREECY RE
Building 237 13/11/2019)Adam Lassiter |New Dwelling {New Building 110,000 $412.00{827 samMDY
CROSS BD
Plumbing 235 12/10/20191Crossroads One gas Oihar &00 $55.008108
outet, run MAGNOLIA
tines and hook TRL
ug
Plumbing 235 12/%/2019\ Brian Rollinson |3 fixtures and | Hew Building 15008 $65.00|129 NIXON ST
wafer heater
Building 239 E2/9/2G19| Brian Rofiinson | 26x40 garage (Mew Building 10,006 $260.60{129 NIXOM ST
Etecirical 233 12/9/2010Steve Jordan moving cuklets | Afteration 300 $50.00E 102 KENYON
around in ]
kitchen
Mechanical 232 1248/ Noris (2} hvac 18,600 $110.00{2 18 FROMNT ST
Mechanical change ouks
Ll
Mechanical 231 13/6/2019[Heath new trailer 3400 $50.00| 266 BAY
Chappell's hvac set BRANCH RE
HeatingfCoolin [condensor and
a coil on top
Bectrical 230 12/6f2019|Heath Hooking up 1,206 $60.00{266 BAY
Chappeil's meter base BRAMNCH RD
Heating/Coolin |and wire o
a the pana|
Mechanica) 229 12/6/2019|Eastem Hvac change 6,000 $55.00] 106 CEDAR
Heating & GUE with duck STRETCH RL
Caoling work
modificatinn
Machanical 228 12/6/2019|Armstrong &  |HVAC Change |Other 5,200 $55.00(10% SMITH
Sons oux COVERE
Building 227 E2f5/2019(Southeastern  |16x32 built in |Other 32,235 $50.00H215 MARKET
Paols sWimming pool ST
Fire 225 2752019 | Warden Fire Alarm HNew Butlding a $50.00
Enterprise Systermn
installation
Fire 225 12/5{2019|Johnson Kitchen MNew Building 0 S50.00
Controls Suppression
system
Buliding 224 12/5{ 20191 Ancrewy 1. steef garage  [Addition 14,600 $133.00[(113 HOPE TRL
IMascott
Plumbing 23 12/4/201% McPherson rermode] Alteration 7,225 $75.00(102 ¥ENYON
P Enterprizes  |bathroom BR

Page: 2 of 3




Totad Records: 58

Page: 3 of 3

BHR-3 - Page 3
Plumbing 241 12/4/2019]{Tim Thompson |Plumbing 2 Other Q00 $60.00{141 BRAYDEN |
Plurnbing fadures DR
washing
maching &
lzundey tub
Building 220 12/4/2019 Trimworks rermodat Repair, 52,300 $110.60{ 202 KENYON
Custom kitchen & two ireplacement DR
Homes Bathrgoms
219 1273/ 2019iPEG g $25.00
Mechanical 21B 12/3/201%iArmstrong &  |HVAC New 4  |Other 8,400 $110.00|2963 NEW
Sons fon & min split HOPE RD
Mechanical 237 12{3/201% Armstrong & 12 hvag 7,200 £110.60{280
Sons Syskems SANDPIPER
[3]31
Mechanical 216 12320 S BRM HYAL change [Repair, 3,545 455,001 105 ARABIAN
Conizactors out reglacement WAY
Electrical 215 12/3/2019}George & bathroom Repair, 300 $50.00:355 FOWLER
Company exhaust fan___|replacement FORK RD
Butlding 214 12{3/2019| Dean-Austin C. [set up single  |Mew Building 20,000 $150.00[15¢
Corprew wide Erailer RIVERVIEWY
DR
Ebectrical 213 12/2/2019|James &, wiring new 1:,000 $350.00H 289
Young house 2} SAMDPIPER
amp & DR
disconnect for
Aok tub
Mechanicat 212 12/ 320159 George & HYAC Change 7,150 $55.00§266 BLUE
Company_ oLt HERON BivD
Electrical 211 13/2201%(George & E30 amp sub 2,000 $86.00: 141 BRAYDEN
Company pangi BR
Mechanical 210 1322019 George & HVYAC change 4,300 455.00{ 141 BRAYDEN
Lomparny oyt CR
Mechanical 265 12/2/20191B%M HVAT Change [Repalr, 3,587 $55.005 119 CASHIE
Contraciors out rEnlacemant BR
Bectrical 208 12{2f201%|Anthony Evans iwising the 116 [Dther 500 $50.00{ 116 GRANBY
Electric Granby Streef ST
office
Mechanical 195 1232019 Amnstrong & {4 ton HVAC & 1Other 8,000 $55.00{218 HDG
Sons it work

124302010



Case Detail Report

8/1/201% - 12/1/2019

BHR-3

Total Records: 8

Page: 1 of 1L

2f £rie Solesbee  Closed Solid Waste {115 LITTLE
RIVER RUN RD
8 11/22/2015(Frie Soleshee Open Muisance 782
Wehicle WOODVTLLE
RD
7 11/4/2019]Erle Solesbee |Closed Solid Waste  [249
BOGWOOD DR
3 11/14{2019|Erle Soleshee Cpen Sofid 251 CREECYS
WastefMuisanc LM
e Yehicle
5 11/14/2019|Erle Solesbee  [Closed Solid Waste 1262 CREECYS
13
4 11/7/2019Erle Solesbee [Closed Solid Waste 213 CYPRESS
5t
3 11/12/2019|Ere Solesbee iClosed other 110 HURON
TRL
2 11/6f2019Erle Solesbee Cpen sofid 108
waste/nuisanc [TREASURE LN

Page 1

1Z2f30/2019



COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



	Agenda
	Notes
	December Minutes Approval
	Tax Refund Approvals
	Personnel Matters
	Step/Merit Increases
	Resolution:  19th Constitutional Amendment
	EIC Community Services Block Grant Presentation
	Library Janitorial Contract
	Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator
	Appointments:  Joint Community Advisory Committee
	Update:  Albemarle Hospital Board of Trustees
	Ed Muzzulin's Committee Resignation/Appointments
	Planning Item:  The Moorings at Albemarle
	Board Committee Appointments
	Closed Session
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

